# Ahmed Dafalla

#### **BIOMEDICAL ENGINEER**

A Biomedical Engineer with experience in the medical device industry and a strong interest in improving patient outcomes. I have experience in product development, design control, and custmer service. I am a problem solver with a strong technical background and a desire to make a difference in the lives of patients.

□ adafallah.90@gmail.com

+249900149656

• Khartoum, Sudan

in https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahmed-dafalla-820347111/

#### SKILLS

Documentation skills Analyzing information Training management Lab environment

Equipment calibration

#### **EXPERIENCE**

### **Nova Biomedical Service Manger**

Alismailey Medical Supplies Company Jul 2020 - Present

- Ensuring health and saftey guidelines being maintained and applied at all times.
- Assist all team members from a technical perspective.
- Regular visits to customer locations to ensure quality of all equipments.
- · Prepare weekly plan and monthly objctives.

#### **Nova Biomedical Senior Engineer**

Alisamiley Medical Supplies Company Jul 2018 - Jul 2020

- Carry out tasks on new installations, maintenance and reparing all Nova Biomedical products and equipments.
- Providing a professional service to customers at all times.
- · Maintains safe and healthy working environment by conducting safety tests
- Doucumenting all inspections, maintenance and repair work.

#### **Clinical Engineer**

Al imam abd alrahman al faisal, Saudi Arabia Jan 2017 - Aug 2018

- Technical support for medical staff and doctors
- troublshooting and perfoming previntave maintenace
- · Doucument all repair actions and submit reports

#### **EDUCATION**

BSc in Biomedical Engineering

University of Scince and Technology Oct 2009 - Jul 2015

#### CERTIFICATION

Nova Biomedical Regional Application and Support Training Nova Biomedical 2022-08-11

Stat profile Prime Plus service and Application

Nova Biomedical 2021-12-20

## **COURSES**

**Project Management** 

Redr UK Jul 2017 - Jul 2017

Advanced Training in Biomedical Applications

Harvey Biomedical, India Jan 2016 - Mar 2016

# Marketing Strategies Training Program SRM Institute Apr 2019 - Apr 2019

	LA	N	G	U	A	G	Ε	S
--	----	---	---	---	---	---	---	---

English Arabic